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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of I"Iorldi.

DATE: July 16, 1996
TO: Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater R ﬂ;l-'?

RE: Docket No. 960341-WS, Request for exemption from Florida Public Service
Commission regulation for provision of water and wastewater servicc in Duval
County by Riviera Parkway Apartments.

Please add the attached memo dated July 11, 1996, from John Ranney to Pat Brady
to the docket file. The memo transmits copies of Riviera Parkway Apartments’ May utility
bill. Thank you.

Attachment
cc: Alice Crosby (with attachment)

DOCUMENT NUMBER=DATE

07660 JuLI1SR
FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING




To: Pat Brady, FPSC
John Ranney

July 11, 1896

From:
cC:

Date:
Re:  Riviera Parkway, Docket # 960341-WS

Dear Pat

Please find enclosed the utility bill you have requested. This memo serves as a comecuon to the

oniginal application.

The waler and sewer rates are as follows:

Water Usage: $.63/ccf

Sewer Usage: $2.90/ccf

Base Fees: 1" Water $15.20
Sewer 3855

Base Fees(2)2°  Water $38.70
Sewer $27.30

Base Fees 4° Water $115.35
Sewer 585.15

Regards,

— e 3l !
1 in_ EFAY
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